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Veron Chen (LKI(Autol)_

= — —
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 2:25 PM
To: '"Teo, Grace'; 'Choo, Thelma'; SUR
Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'
Subject: RE: CMTD2000645/THE - LKK(LIA)/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 - Pis
arr suv on 13/2(thur) @10am (owner waiting)
Attachments: SLZ 618P PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Thelma,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLZ 618P
Date of survey: 13/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 11:26 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000645/THE - LKK(LIA)/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 - Pls arr suv on 13/2(thur)
@10am (owner waiting)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 8:59 AM



To: Claims; 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com'; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'; sur@lkkauto.com; Choo, Thelma

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000645/THE - LKK(LIA)/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 - Pls arr suv on 13/2(thur) @10am
(owner waiting)

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000645/THE

Your Reference: SLZ618P

Hi Syafiq,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLZ618P on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank you.

Aside to Thelma,

Please assist on the liability request from Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

| ’J'%U RANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG



Download now @ & App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLZ 618 P AND YOUR INSURED SMK 2220 G ON 9/2/2020

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement in our
client’s favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we propose for
LOU/R at $100/180 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 13/02/2020, 10AM. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mee no 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims/@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

“It comes in blue.”

¥

Email Disclaimer
This emall, Including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it In error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system

Please do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.




Auto
_' V v Consultants

-
Bt BmE B Preltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your ref: CMTD2000645/THE

Our ref: CS/SM020002351/Avd3 Date: 13/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLZ 618P
We thank you for your instruction on 11/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
13/2/2020 at the premises of M/s PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$9,147.00
Revised Estimate Amount : §$2,925.00
"Check" Items Amount : §$200.00
Market Value : S§

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$

Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the i
rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 8:59 AM

To: Claims; 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com'; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com": sur@lkkauto.com;
Choo, Thelma

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000645/THE - LKK(LIA)/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 - Pls arr
suv on 13/2(thur) @10am (owner waiting)

Attachments: SLZ 618 P - 09022020.pdf

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

thelma.choo@somgo.cum.sg :

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




@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
GETTON

£ Download on the
Download now @ e App Store or Google Play

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

>

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ¢ JTIT W

33 Ubi Road | Road Singapaore 4086949

p- +63 6388 2323 . +63 GTHR K28 f. +63 6841 1183

e cliiims a premiunmauto.com.se  w, www.audh COImM.s@

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road  Singapore 159938 p. +63 6836 2223

— ] !l"a“T‘ . :"\-

-“It comes’in blue.

The new Audl A7 Sportback. Do you really need a reason?.aes

l Find out more* _' =



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—— = — e
From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 10:40 AM
To: 'Teo, Grace'; assignments; SUR
Cc: 'Choo, Thelma'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Claims’
Subject: RE: CMTD2000645/THE - EST/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 -

Dear all,

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
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

D. +65 6768 9911 P. +65 9871 9902

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

-

L

Your closest companion
on the road.

Fhe new AUdiAS:

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 3:53 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD2000645/THE - EST/ SMK2220G & SLZ618P ACC ON 9/2/2020 -



Hi Nivitha,
Attached herewith the estimate from Premium Automobiles for your necessary action.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO A century of Trust
(Y i

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

Download now @ e App Store or

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:56 PM
To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SLZ 618 P AND YOUR INSURED SMK 2220 G ON 9/2/2020

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 1000022710/

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5828 f. +65 6841 1183

e.claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




“It comes |n blue.

need a reas

Emall Disclaimer
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
If you have recelved It In error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sqg]

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:17 PM

To: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

Cc: 'Claims'

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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199302271w)

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

he new A you really need a reason?

Email Disclaimer
This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
If you have received it In error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system,

Please do not copy It or use It for any purpose, or disclose Its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



MPA120018161 / Premium Automobiles Ple Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/02/2020 13:58
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhen Waei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correcllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autheorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to capies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

10/02/2020 13:58
09/02/2020 10:55

BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD TO BANGKIT ROAD JUNCTION

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLZ618P

POK VIC SENT
SXXXX296A
VIPER.SG@GMIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96849645
OFFICE-96849645

AUDI
S5 SPORTSBACK 3.0 TFS

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MT/00520694

POK VIC SENT
SXXXX296A

01/03/1974

INDOOR

21/06/2000

19 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96849645

OFFICE-96849645
VIPER.SG@GMIL.COM

Page 1 of 24



BLK 15 WEST COAST WALK
#08-28

Postcode 127162
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : POK JING YING
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS STOPPED AT JUNCTION WITH RED LIGHT AT INTERSECTION OF BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD AND BANGKIT
ROAD. MERCEDES SMK 2220 G FAILED TO STOP AND HIT MY REAR BUMPER AS CAPTURED BY MY VIDEO CAMERA.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Woas there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SMK2220G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES GLA BLUE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver LEE JOZEF
NRIC/Passport Number SXXXX049Z

Contact Number 85227442

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 24



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 24



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Piease report gorrectly the detalls of the accident 10 speed up the claims process

2 Trus Form must be completed by th

i information provided must be as fruthiul and accurate as pessibile  Any withu! misrepresentation or withhalding of material
tacts may allow smsurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance

& The repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eitablished by the Genesal Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of thit repeet will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties

7. By the lodgment of Lis report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report st the centre and 10 copies of
the report being mage avallable aforesad

&  Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledje, agree and consent that.

fa) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA®) may/sre permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transter such
Personal Information to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurens’ lawyers/law firms, the
:ummmdum and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpase(s)

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
nvestigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims,
{ili} carrying out and/or dealing with my nstructions or responding 1o any enguines by me;

() agministering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which coulid involve disciosure of certam personal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the sane as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
(] complying with applicabie law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle[s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the sbove Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
mmummmmmummthmnmdﬂ-mm

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposas stated, or

(11} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

p -

e dIE
w =
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signaturs Report € Personnel's Signature
Dae&Tme: | e 2030 {1t drivees is not the policyholder) Name: WAL "VH
Date & Time NRIC/FIN No.: d

Page 4 of 24



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN Pl : LR AL
""" i i
DL |
Sl
Poooig P
P :
SV PO SRS SER S ]_.._+____L_H_ i

OESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENY

Loee s et TJunctan

1 Sy oped

T < 2

Wod linht at

; \ ST 1 .
1 rer See gy uﬁ L fes p‘(mrlmzr
= )

Ring Pond and Ranglo b Redd

Movi s f 7y Tz e (o

ﬁt& i fr il .‘t'r

S fop

{'?nf.'] A iy e ae

-

hl.-‘m ﬂ'l"f [LBY :‘:(f‘!'ibr‘(’{{ }11} mg: v'd{"f-& ("_r',.n “rd
! ' 7 7

DECLARATION

Ifwe seclare the foeegong partrulars dre frue m every sieupert

Tireepr s SIENALUrE
b Astorr iv mant the policchafder)

Gate & Timig

[ R,
Polcyholder's Signatune
Dere B Tims -~

Reoiling Canptre Persannels Signaturé
Name ‘b\‘n‘. ] tr

LRI St S L]
NEIC/FIN Ne . R
Sy

Page 5§ of 24



e 5 @ 24



Fages 7ol W



Fags & sl 28



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP: 28974
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No . 6841 1183
Reference : PA/TP/0164/2020/NS
Date : 12-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your Insured Veh No : SMK2220G

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
50 Raffles Place

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6461 6555 Fax 6221 3147

Owner's Name :  MrPok Vic Sent
Address :  Blk 15 West Coast Walk
#08-28
Singapore 127162
Telephone 1 HP+65 96849645
Type of Claim :  Third Party Claim
Policy No. : MT/00520694
Vehicle No : SLZ618P
Model Code : S5 Sportsback 3.0 TFS
Model / Year :  Apr-18
Engine No :  CWG 065877
Chassis No :  WAUZZZF51]JA080356
Mileage -
Date In :
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  9-Feb-20

Place of Accident :  Bukit Panjang Ring Road To Bankgkit Road Junction



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLZ 618 P

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear

1 lid kick sensor. Check function and renew S/IN S 360.00 ~~ v
according to damage.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re- ) A 7
2 organise crash management components. S 1,209{0’0 o v
Reinstall all parts removed.
3 Torespray rear bumper. ) 1,00/0406 g5 ¥
4 To carry out diagnostic checks S/N § 152.00 4 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 2,752.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLZ 618 P

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks

1 REARBUMPER [/ ¢ $  2,570.00 < 2540
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING SET 7{ $ 156.00 4
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP | s 210.00 “
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER (i $ 773.00 = “H>-50
5 REARBUMPERTRIM A/ b $ 316.00 X
6 REAR BUMPER TRIM - CENTRE A i $ 545.00
7 REAR BUMPER SIDE MOLDING-LH/RH A& 2§ 544.00 4
8 REARBUMPER LOWERTRIM-LH/RH AH »~ S 76.00 A
9 REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH Mfé— 2 S 78.00 +
10 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 7{, S 845.00 +
11  REAR BUMPER SEAL A= 3§ 26.00 ~
12 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 2 S 42.00 4
13 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER |Af 2 TBC#
14 REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING ““ a4 s 14.007
15 SUNDRIES $ 200.007 Y
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,395.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,752.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,147.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

: /Hﬂrn (—’)

: 3/01,20

LKK Auto Consult
the Repairer of th
+ To resurvey before/after spra 0
« To display damaged part(s) duri urvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmatic
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and

is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

ants hence notify

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

NN A'WJT{&O%A ) 03 D«?j;

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant




